
 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

 

September 22, 2025 

 

 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Deer Damage to Vehicle #1034 on August 21, 2025 
 Department of Administrative Services 
 Claim dated August 22, 2025 

AOS Claim ID: 4156 

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the claim for 
29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damage. It is our conclusion that the above damage 
incurred by the Department of Administrative Services is covered by Chapter 29C.20 of the 
Code of Iowa.  Therefore, we recommend an Executive Council allocation in the amount of 
$5,335.36, subject to an audit of actual invoices. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Kyle Wear, Fleet Services CFO, Department of Administrative Services  
Ryan Betts, Fleet Services Risk Program Manager, Department of Administrative  

Services  
Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management 

 



Agency confirmed via email (attached) this should be vehicle #1034





































From: Tammy Hollingsworth
To: Risk, DAS
Cc: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]
Subject: RE: Vehicle 1093 - 8/21/2025 - Claim TBD - ​29C20 Allocation Request
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:55:26 AM

Nope! I will just add a note to it.
 
From: ryan.betts1@iowa.gov <ryan.betts1@iowa.gov> On Behalf Of Risk, DAS
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>
Cc: TOS ExecutiveCouncil <executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Vehicle 1093 - 8/21/2025 - Claim TBD - ​29C20 Allocation Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry about that, it should be vehicle 1034. I'll update that on my end, do you want an
updated coversheet?
Thanks!

 

DAS Risk 
Central Procurement and Fleet Services Enterprise
Iowa Department of Administrative Services
510 E 12th St, Des Moines, IA 50319
515-281-8008 office
das.risk@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov

All accidents must be reported via email or phone to Fleet Services within 24
hours.  All accident reports and estimates are due within 72 hours of an
accident.  Agencies have 60 days to complete repairs to vehicles once approval
is given. 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 26, 2025 at 10:50 AM Tammy Hollingsworth

mailto:Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV
mailto:das.risk@iowa.gov
mailto:ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov
mailto:mariah.fucaloro@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov/


<Tammy.Hollingsworth@aos.iowa.gov> wrote:

I just wanted to check on the vehicle # for this claim.  The notification said #1034, but this
allocation request says #1093.
 
From: ryan.betts1@iowa.gov <ryan.betts1@iowa.gov> On Behalf Of Risk, DAS
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>; TOS ExecutiveCouncil
<executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Vehicle 1093 - 8/21/2025 - Claim TBD - ​29C20 Allocation Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

29C20 Allocation Request attached.

 

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
accident.  Agencies have 60 days to complete repairs to vehicles once
approval is given. 
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: CPE Printer 06 <CPEPRN06@iowa.gov>
Date: Fri, Aug 22, 2025 at 3:51 PM
Subject: Send data from MFP14388449 08/22/2025 13:41
To: DAS Risk <das.risk@iowa.gov>

mailto:Tammy.Hollingsworth@aos.iowa.gov
mailto:ryan.betts1@iowa.gov
mailto:ryan.betts1@iowa.gov
mailto:Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV
mailto:executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov
mailto:mariah.fucaloro@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov/
mailto:CPEPRN06@iowa.gov
mailto:das.risk@iowa.gov


Scanned from MFP14388449
Date:08/22/2025 13:41
Pages:18
Resolution:300x300 DPI
----------------------------------------

 

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa
Code chapters 22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient.
If you believe that you have received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of
this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message may be prohibited by law.

Auditor.Iowa.Gov

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa
Code chapters 22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If
you believe that you have received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this
message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message may be prohibited by law.

Auditor.Iowa.Gov 

http://auditor.iowa.gov/
http://auditor.iowa.gov/

	4156 Allocation Request Letter AOS-Signed.pdf
	DOC082225-08222025134123.pdf
	RE_ Vehicle 1093 - 8_21_2025 - Claim TBD - _29C20 Allocation Request.pdf

